

CAPITAL CITY BANK GROUP, INC.

**FORM 8-K
CURRENT REPORT**

Item 5.03 Amendments to Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws; Change in Fiscal Year.

On November 29, 2007, the Board of Directors of Capital City Bank Group, Inc. ("CCBG") amended and restated CCBG's Bylaws. In addition to certain technical amendments, the Board made the following substantive changes to CCBG's Bylaws:

Section 12 was amended to provide that in an uncontested election, if a nominee for director does not receive the vote of at least the majority of the votes cast at any meeting for the election of directors at which a quorum is present, the director will promptly tender his or her resignation to the Board of Directors. The Bylaw amendment provides that an election is considered "contested", and thus held under a plurality standard, if there are shareowner nominees for director pursuant to CCBG's advance notice provision who are not withdrawn prior to the day immediately preceding the date CCBG first mails its notice of meeting to the shareowners. The Nominating Committee will make a recommendation to the Board of Directors as to whether to accept or reject the tendered resignation, or whether other action should be taken. The Board of Directors will act on the tendered resignation and publicly disclose its decision and the rationale behind the decision within 90 days from the date of the certification of the election results. If a director's resignation is not accepted by the Board of Directors, such director will continue to serve until the annual meeting for the year in which his or her term expires and until his or her successor is duly elected, or his or her earlier resignation or removal. If a director's resignation is accepted by the Board of Directors, then the Board of Directors, in its sole discretion, may fill any remaining vacancy or decrease the size of the Board of Directors. To be eligible to be a nominee for election or reelection as a director of CCBG, a person must deliver to the Secretary of CCBG a written agreement that such person will abide by these requirements. A copy of CCBG's Amended and Restated Bylaws is filed as Exhibit 3.2 to this Current Report on Form 8-K, and the foregoing summary is qualified in its entirety by reference thereto.

CCBG issued a press release on November 29, 2007, announcing the adoption of a majority voting standard for uncontested director elections. A copy of the press release is filed as Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

Item 7.01. Regulation FD Disclosure.

On November 29, 2007, CCBG issued a press release announcing that its Board of Directors authorized an increase to its share repurchase program by 500,000 shares. A copy of the press release is attached as Exhibit 99.1 hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

The information furnished under Item 7.01 of this Current Report, including the Exhibit attached hereto, shall not be deemed "filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, nor shall it be deemed incorporated by reference in any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, except as shall be expressly set forth by specific reference in such filing.

Item 9.01. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

(d) *Exhibits.*

<u>Item No.</u>	<u>Description of Exhibit</u>
-----------------	-------------------------------

3.2	Amended and Restated Bylaws of Capital City Bank Group, Inc., effective as of November 29, 2007.
-----	--

99.1	Press release, dated November 29, 2007.
------	---

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

CAPITAL CITY BANK GROUP, INC.

Date: November 29, 2007

By: /s/ J. Kimbrough Davis

J. Kimbrough Davis,
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit Number	Description
3.2	Amended and Restated Bylaws of Capital City Bank Group, Inc., effective as of November 29, 2007.
99.1	Press release, dated November 29, 2007.

**AMENDED AND RESTATED
BYLAWS
OF
CAPITAL CITY BANK GROUP, INC.**

Adopted by the Board of Directors on the 29th day of November, 2007.

**ARTICLE I
MEETINGS OF SHAREOWNERS**

Section 1. Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of the shareowners of this Corporation shall be held annually within the first five (5) months of each year, or at any other time permitted by law, at the time and place designated by the Board of Directors of the Corporation. Business transacted at the annual meeting shall include the election of directors of the Corporation, in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Articles of Incorporation, and all other duties and powers conferred upon the shareowners by the laws of the State of Florida.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the shareowners shall be held when directed by the Board of Directors through a resolution adopted by a majority of the total number of directors (whether or not any vacancies of previously authorized directorships exist at the time the Board is presented with such resolution), or when requested in writing by the holders of not less than fifty percent (50%) of all the shares entitled to vote on any issue at the meeting, upon the giving of notice as provided in Article I, Section 4 of these Bylaws. The call for the meeting shall be issued by the Secretary or the shareowners requesting the special meeting, unless the President, the Board of Directors or such shareowners designate another person to do so.

Section 3. Place. Meetings of shareowners may be held within or outside of the State of Florida. If no place is designated in the notice for a meeting of shareowners, the place of meeting shall be the principal office of the Corporation.

Section 4. Notice. Except as provided in the Florida Business Corporation Act (“the Act”), written notice stating the place, day and hour of the meeting, and in the case of a special meeting or if specifically required by law, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be delivered to each shareowner of record entitled to vote at such meeting. Such notice shall be given at least ten (10) but not more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting, by first class mail by the Secretary or the shareowners requesting the special meeting, unless the President, the Board of Directors or such shareowners designate another person to do so. Such notice shall be mailed to each shareowner at his or her address as it appears on the books of the Corporation. If the notice is mailed at least thirty (30) days before the date of the meeting, it may be done by a class of United States mail other than first class. Such notice is deemed delivered when deposited in the United States mail with postage prepaid thereon.

Section 5. Notice of Adjourned Meetings. When a meeting is adjourned to another time or place, it shall not be necessary to give any notice of the adjourned meeting if the time and place to which the meeting is adjourned are announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken, and at the adjourned meeting any business may be transacted that might have been transacted on the original date of the meeting. If, however, after the adjournment the Board of Directors fixes a new record date for the adjourned meeting, a notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given as provided in Article I, Section 4 of these Bylaws to each shareowner of record on the new record date entitled to vote at such meeting.

Section 6. Waiver of Notice of Shareowners Meetings. Whenever any notice is required to be given to any shareowner, a waiver thereof in writing signed by the shareowner or shareowners entitled to such notice, whether before, during or after the time of the meeting stated therein and delivered to the Corporation for inclusion in the minutes or filing with the corporate records, shall be equivalent to the giving of such notice. Attendance by a shareowner at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of: (a) lack of notice or defective notice of such meeting, unless the shareowner at the beginning of the meeting objects to holding the meeting; or (b) lack of defective notice of a particular matter at a meeting that is not within the purpose or purposes described in the meeting notice, unless the person objects to considering that particular matter when it is presented. Unless otherwise required by the Articles of Incorporation, neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the shareowners need be specified in any written waiver of notice.

Section 7. Fixing Record Date. For the purpose of determining shareowners entitled to notice of, or to vote at, any meeting of shareowners or any adjournment thereof, or to demand a special meeting, or to receive payment of any distribution, or in order to make a determination of shareowners for any other purpose, the Board of Directors may fix in advance a date as the record date for any determination of shareowners, such date in any case to be not less than ten (10) nor more than seventy (70) days prior to the date on which the particular action requiring such determination of shareowners is to be taken. A determination of shareowners entitled to notice of, or to vote at, any meeting of shareowners shall apply to any adjournment thereof, unless the Board of Directors fixes a new record date for the adjourned meeting, which it must do if the meeting is adjourned to a date more than one hundred twenty (120) days after the date fixed for the original meeting.

Section 8. Voting Record. After fixing a record date for a meeting of shareowners, the Corporation shall prepare an alphabetical list of the names of all shareowners who are entitled to notice of such meeting, arranged by voting group, with the address of, and the number and class and series, if any, of the shares held by, each shareowner. The shareowners' list must be available for inspection by any shareowner for a period of ten (10) days prior to the meeting or such shorter time as exists between the record date and the meeting and continuing through the meeting at the Corporation's principal office, at a place identified in the meeting notice in the city where the meeting will be held, or at the office of the Corporation's transfer agent or registrar. Any shareowner of the Corporation or his agent or attorney is entitled on written demand to inspect the shareowners' list (subject to the requirements of the Act), during regular business hours and at the shareowner's expense, during the period it is available for inspection. The Corporation shall make the shareowners' list available at the meeting of shareowners, and any shareowner or his agent or attorney is entitled to inspect the list at any time during the meeting or any adjournment.

If the requirements of this Section have not been substantially complied with, the meeting shall be adjourned until such time as the Corporation complies with such requirements on demand of any shareowner in person or by proxy who failed to get such access. If no such demand is made, failure to comply with the requirements of this Section shall not affect the validity of any action taken at such meeting.

Section 9. Shareowner Quorum and Voting. Shares entitled to vote as a separate voting group may take action on a matter at a meeting only if a quorum of those shares exists with respect to that matter. Except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation or by the Act, a majority of the shares entitled to vote on the matter by each voting group, represented in person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of shareowners, but in no event shall a quorum consist of less than one third of the shares of each voting group entitled to vote. If less than a majority of outstanding shares entitled to vote are represented at a meeting, a majority of the shares so represented may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice. After a quorum has been established at any shareowners' meeting, the subsequent withdrawal of shareowners, so as to reduce the number of shares entitled to vote at the meeting below the number required for a quorum, shall not affect the validity of any action taken at the meeting or any adjournment thereof. For purposes of determining a quorum, abstentions and broker non-votes shall be deemed to be shares entitled to vote on a matter.

Once a share is represented for any purpose at a meeting, it is deemed present for quorum purposes for the remainder of the meeting and for any adjournment of that meeting, unless a new record date is or must be set for that adjourned meeting.

Section 10. Votes Per Share. Except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation or by the Act, each outstanding share, regardless of class, shall be entitled to one vote on each matter submitted to a vote at a meeting of shareowners.

Section 11. Manner of Action. If a quorum is present, action on a matter (other than the election of directors) by a voting group is approved if the votes cast within the voting group favoring the action exceed the votes cast opposing the action, unless a greater or lesser number of affirmative votes is required by the Articles of Incorporation, the Bylaws or by law.

Section 12. Voting for Directors.

(a) At each election for directors, every shareowner entitled to vote at such election shall have the right to vote, in person or by proxy, the number of shares owned by him for as many persons as there are directors to be elected at that time and for whose election he has a right to vote. Unless otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, cumulative voting is not authorized.

(b) If a nominee for director does not receive the vote of at least the majority of the votes cast at any meeting for the election of directors at which a quorum is present, the nominee for director will promptly tender his or her resignation to the Board of Directors in accordance with the agreement contemplated by Article I, Section 12(c); provided, however, that a nominee for director shall need only receive the vote of at least a plurality of the votes cast at any meeting for the election of directors at which a quorum is present and for which (i) the Secretary of the Corporation receives a notice that a shareowner has nominated a person for election to the Board of Directors in compliance with the advance notice requirements for shareowner nominees for director set forth in Article I, Section 17 of these Bylaws and (ii) such nomination has not been withdrawn by such shareowner on or prior to the day immediately preceding the date the Corporation first mails its notice of meeting for such meeting to the shareowners. If the plurality voting standard applies, then shareowners shall not be permitted to vote against a nominee for director. For purposes of this bylaw, a majority of votes cast means that the number of shares voted "for" a nominee's election exceeds 50% of the number of votes cast with respect to that nominee's election. Votes cast include votes to withhold authority in each case, but exclude abstentions with respect to that nominee's election. Votes to withhold authority are counted as votes against this nominee.

The Nominating Committee will make a recommendation to the Board of Directors as to whether to accept or reject a tendered resignation, or whether other action should be taken. The Board of Directors will act on the tendered resignation, taking into account the Nominating Committee's recommendation, and publicly disclose (by a press release, a filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission or other broadly disseminated means of communication) its decision regarding the tendered resignation and the rationale behind the decision within 90 days from the date of the certification of the election results. The Nominating Committee in making its recommendation, and the Board of Directors in making its decision, may each consider any factors or other information that it considers appropriate and relevant. The director who tenders his or her resignation will not participate in the recommendation of the Nominating Committee or the decision of the Board of Directors with respect to his or her resignation. If a director's resignation is not accepted by the Board of Directors, such director will continue to serve until the annual meeting for the year in which his or her term expires and until his or her successor is duly elected, or his or her earlier resignation or removal. If a director's resignation is accepted by the Board of Directors, then the Board of Directors, in its sole discretion, may fill any resulting vacancy pursuant to the provisions of Article II, Section 7 below or may decrease the size of the Board of Directors pursuant to the provisions of Article II, Section 2 below.

(c) To be eligible to be a nominee for election or reelection as a director of the Corporation, a person must deliver (in accordance with the time periods prescribed for delivery of notice under Article I, Section 17) to the Secretary at the principal executive offices of the Corporation a written agreement (in the form provided by the Secretary upon written request) that such person will abide by the requirements of Article I, Section 12(b).

Section 13. Voting of Shares. A shareowner may vote at any meeting of shareowners of the Corporation, either in person or by proxy.

Shares standing in the name of another corporation, domestic or foreign, may be voted by the officer, agent or proxy designated by the Bylaws of the corporate shareowner or, in the absence of any applicable bylaw, by such person as the board of directors of the corporate shareowner may designate. Proof of such designation may be made by presentation of a certified copy of the Bylaws or other instrument of the corporate shareowner. In the absence of any such designation or, in the case of conflicting designation by the corporate shareowner, the chairman of the board, the president, any vice president, the secretary and the treasurer of the corporate shareowner shall be presumed to possess, in that order, authority to vote such shares.

Shares held by an administrator, executor, guardian, personal representative or conservator may be voted by him or her, either in person or by proxy, without a transfer of such shares into his or her name. Shares standing in the name of a trustee may be voted by him or her, either in person or by proxy, but no trustee shall be entitled to vote shares held by him or her without a transfer of such shares into his or her name or the name of his or her nominee.

Shares held by or under the control of a receiver, a trustee in a bankruptcy proceeding or an assignee for the benefit of creditors may be voted by such person without the transfer thereof into his or her name.

If shares stand of record in the names of two or more persons, whether fiduciaries, members of a partnership, joint tenants, tenants in common, tenants by the entirety or otherwise, or if two or more persons have the same fiduciary relationship with respect to the same shares, unless the Secretary of the Corporation is given notice to the contrary and is furnished with a copy of the instrument or order appointing them or creating the relationship wherein it is so provided, then acts with respect to voting shall have the following effect: (a) if only one votes, in person or by proxy, that act binds all; (b) if more than one votes, in person or by proxy, the act of the majority so voting binds all; (c) if more than one votes, in person or by proxy, but the vote is evenly split on any particular matter, each faction is entitled to vote the share or shares in question proportionally; or (d) if the instrument or order so filed shows that any such tenancy is held in unequal interest, a majority or a vote evenly split for purposes hereof shall be a majority or a vote evenly split in interest. The principles of this paragraph shall apply, insofar as possible, to execution of proxies, waivers, consents, or objections and for the purpose of ascertaining the presence of a quorum.

Section 14. Proxies. Any shareowner of the Corporation, other person entitled to vote on behalf of a shareowner pursuant to the Act, or attorney-in-fact for such persons, may vote the shareowner's shares in person or by proxy.

An appointment of a proxy is effective when received by the Secretary of the Corporation or such other officer or agent which is authorized to tabulate votes, and shall be valid for up to eleven (11) months, unless a longer period is expressly provided in the appointment form.

The death or incapacity of the shareowner appointing a proxy does not affect the right of the Corporation to accept the proxy's authority unless notice of the death or incapacity is received by the Secretary or other officer or agent authorized to tabulate votes before the proxy exercises his authority under the appointment.

An appointment of a proxy is revocable by the shareowner unless the appointment form conspicuously states that it is irrevocable and the appointment is coupled with an interest.

Section 15. Voting Trusts. One or more shareowners may create a voting trust, conferring on a trustee the right to vote or otherwise act for them, by signing an agreement setting out the provisions of the trust and transferring their shares to the trustee. When a voting trust agreement is signed, the trustee shall prepare a list of the names and addresses of all owners of beneficial interest in the trust, together with the number and class of shares each transferred to the trust, and deliver copies of the list and agreement to the Corporation's principal office. After filing a copy of the list and agreement in the Corporation's principal office, such copies shall be open to inspection by any shareowner of the Corporation, subject to the requirements of the Act, or to any beneficiary of the trust under the agreement during business hours. The trustee must also deliver a copy of each extension of the voting trust agreement, and a list of beneficial owners under such extended agreement, to the Corporation's principal office.

Section 16. Shareowners' Agreements. Two or more shareowners may provide for the manner in which they will vote their shares, and providing for such other matters as are permitted by the Act, by signing an agreement for that purpose. When a shareowners' agreement is signed, the shareowners who are parties thereto shall deliver copies of the agreement to the Corporation's principal office. After filing a copy of the agreement in the Corporation's principal office, such copies shall be open to inspection by any shareowner of the Corporation, subject to the requirements of the Act, or any party to the agreement during business hours.

Section 17. Nominations for Director. Nominations for election to the Board of Directors may be made by the Board of Directors or by any shareowner of any outstanding class of capital stock of the Corporation entitled to vote for the election of directors. Nominations, other than those made by or on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, shall be made in writing to the Secretary of the Corporation and shall be delivered to or mailed and received at the principal executive offices of the Corporation, not less than one hundred twenty (120) days and not more than one hundred eighty (180) days prior to the date of the Corporation's notice of annual meeting provided with respect to the previous year's annual meeting; provided, however, that if no annual meeting was held in the previous year or the date of the annual meeting has been changed to be more than thirty (30) calendar days earlier than the date contemplated by the previous year's statement, such notice by the shareowner to be timely must be received no later than the close of business on the tenth (10th) day following the date on which notice of the date of the annual meeting is given to shareowners or made public, whichever first occurs. Such notification shall contain the following information to the extent known to the notifying shareowner: (a) as to each person whom the shareowner proposes to nominate for election or re-election as a director at the annual meeting; (i) the name, age, business address and residence address of the proposed nominee, (ii) the principal occupation or employment of the proposed nominee, (iii) the class and number of shares of capital stock of the Corporation which are beneficially owned by the proposed nominee, and (iv) any other information relating to the proposed nominee that is required to be disclosed in solicitations for proxies for election of directors pursuant to Schedule 14A of Regulation 14A promulgated under Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and (b) as to the shareowner giving the notice of nominees for election at the annual meeting, (i) the name and record address of the shareowner, and (ii) the class and number of shares of capital stock of the Corporation which are beneficially owned by the shareowner. The Corporation may require any proposed nominee for election at an annual or special meeting of shareowners to furnish such other information as may reasonably be required by the Corporation to determine the eligibility of such proposed nominee to serve as a director of the Corporation. No person shall be eligible for election as a director of the Corporation unless nominated in accordance with the procedures set forth herein. The Chairman of the meeting shall, if the facts warrant, determine and declare in the meeting that a nomination was not made in accordance with the requirements of the Articles of Incorporation and this Section 17, and if he should so determine, he shall so declare to the meeting and the defective nomination shall be disregarded.

Section 18. Shareowner Proposals.

(a) At an annual meeting of the shareowners, only such business shall be conducted as shall have been properly brought before the meeting. To be properly brought before an annual meeting, business must be (i) specified in the notice of meeting (or any supplement thereto) given by or at the direction of the Board of Directors, (ii) otherwise properly brought before the meeting by or at the direction of the Board of Directors, or (iii) otherwise properly brought before the meeting by a shareowner in accordance with this Section 18.

(b) For business to be properly brought before an annual meeting by a shareowner, the corporation must have received timely notice thereof in writing from such shareowner. To be timely, a shareowner's notice must be received by the Secretary of the corporation as of the date set forth in the corporation's proxy statement relating to the annual meeting for the preceding year; provided, however, that if no such date is stated, then such date shall be one hundred and twenty (120) calendar days in advance of the date (with respect to the forthcoming annual meeting) that the corporation's proxy statement was released to its shareowners in connection with the previous year's annual meeting of security holders; and provided further that if no annual meeting was held in the previous year or the date of the annual meeting has been changed by more than thirty (30) calendar days from the date contemplated at the time of the previous year's proxy statement, a proposal shall be received by the corporation no later than the close of business on the tenth (10th) day following the date on which notice of the date of the annual meeting is given to shareowners or made public, whichever first occurs.

(c) Such notification shall contain the following information as to each matter the shareowner proposes to bring before the annual meeting: (i) a brief description of the business desired to be brought before the annual meeting and the reasons for conducting such business at the annual meeting; (ii) the name and address, as they appear on the corporation's books, of the shareowner proposing such business; (iii) the class and number of shares of the corporation which are beneficially owned, as such term is defined in Rule 13d-3 ("Rule 13d-3") promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), by the shareowner; (iv) any substantial interest of the shareowner in such business; and (v) any other information required pursuant to the rules and regulations promulgated under the Exchange Act relating to shareowner proposals. For purposes of clause (iv) above, a "substantial interest of the shareowner in such business" shall be deemed to occur if such interest were reportable (assuming that the shareowner's business was in fact brought before the annual meeting) pursuant to Item 5 of Schedule 14A (Rule 14a-101) promulgated under the Exchange Act.

(d) Notwithstanding anything in the Bylaws to the contrary, no business shall be conducted at any annual meeting except in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Section.

Section 19. Inspectors of Election. Prior to each meeting of shareowners, the Board of Directors or the President may appoint one or more Inspectors of Election. Upon his appointment, each such Inspector shall take and sign an oath to faithfully execute the duties of Inspector at such meeting with strict impartiality and to the best of his ability. Such Inspectors shall determine the number of shares outstanding, the number of shares present at the meeting and whether a quorum is present at such meeting. The Inspectors shall receive votes and ballots and shall determine all challenges and questions as to the right to vote and shall thereafter count and tabulate all votes and ballots and determine the result. Such Inspectors shall do such further acts as are proper to conduct the elections of directors and the vote on other matters with fairness to all shareowners. The Inspectors shall make a certificate of the results of the elections of directors and the vote on other matters. No Inspector shall be a candidate for election as a director of the Corporation.

ARTICLE II
DIRECTORS

Section 1. Functions. Except as provided in the Articles of Incorporation or by law, all corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of, and the business and affairs of this Corporation shall be managed under the direction of, the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Number. The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall consist of a number of persons fixed by a resolution of the Board of Directors from time to time; provided, however, that the Board of Directors shall not consist of less than one (1) person, and not more than twenty-five (25) persons.

Section 3. How Selected. Except as otherwise provided herein and in the Articles of Incorporation with respect to appointment of directors in order to fill a vacancy, directors shall be elected at the annual meeting of shareowners or at a special meeting in accordance with Article VI of the Articles of Incorporation, as it may be amended from time to time.

Section 4. Qualifications. Directors must be natural persons over the age of 18 years old, but need not be residents of the State of Florida.

Section 5. Removal of Directors. Subject to the rights of the holders of any series of Preferred Stock then outstanding, any director, or the entire Board of Directors, may be removed, but only for cause (as defined in the Articles of Incorporation), and only by action of the shareowners in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation. A removal of any director by the action of the shareowners must receive the approval by an affirmative vote of the holders of not less than two-thirds (66 2/3%) of the voting power of all the issued and outstanding shares of the Corporation at any annual meeting or any special meeting called for such purpose. A director may not be removed without such a meeting, notwithstanding any other provisions of these Bylaws. If a director was elected by a voting group of shareowners, only the shareowners of that voting group may participate in the vote to remove that director. The notice of the meeting at which a vote is taken to remove a director must state that the purpose or one of the purposes of the meeting is the removal of the director or directors.

Section 6. Resignation. Any director may resign at any time by delivering written notice to the Corporation, the Board of Directors or its Chairman. Such resignation is effective when the notice is delivered unless the notice specifies a later effective date, in which event the Board of Directors may fill the pending vacancy before the effective date if the Board of Directors provides that the successor does not take office until the effective date.

Section 7. Vacancies. A director shall hold office until the annual meeting for the year in which his term expires and until his successors shall be elected and qualified, subject, however, to the director's prior death, resignation, retirement, disqualification, or removal from office. Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors, including any vacancy created by reason of an increase in the number of directors, may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors though less than a quorum of the Board of Directors. A director elected to fill a vacancy shall hold office for a term that shall coincide with the term of the class to which such director shall have been elected.

Section 8. Regular Meetings. An annual regular meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held without notice as soon as practicable after the annual meeting of shareowners for the purpose of the election of officers and the transaction of such other business as may come before the meeting, and at such other time and place as may be determined by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may, with or without notice, at any time and from time to time, decide the time and place, either within or outside of the State of Florida, for the holding of the annual regular meeting or additional regular meetings of the Board of Directors. Meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by a majority of the Board of Directors.

Section 9. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the Chairman of the Board, the President of the Corporation, or a majority of the Board of Directors.

The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the Board of Directors may designate any place, either within or outside of the State of Florida, as the place for holding any special meeting of the Board of Directors called by them. If no designation is made, the place of meeting shall be the principal office of the Corporation in the State of Florida.

Notice of any special meeting of the Board of Directors may be given by any reasonable means, whether oral or written, and at any reasonable time prior to such meeting. The reasonableness of any notice given in connection with any special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be determined in light of all of the pertinent circumstances. It shall be presumed that notice of any special meeting given at least two (2) days prior to such special meeting, either orally (by telephone or in person), or by written notice delivered personally or mailed to each director at his or her business or residence address, is reasonable. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose or purposes of, any special meetings of the Board of Directors need be specified in the notice or in any written waiver of notice of such meeting.

Section 10. Waiver of Notice of Meeting. Notice of a meeting of the Board of Directors need not be given to any director who signs a written waiver of notice either before, during or after the meeting. Attendance of a director at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting and waiver of any and all objections to the place of the meeting, the time of the meeting and the manner in which it has been called or convened, except when a director states, at the beginning of the meeting or promptly upon arrival at the meeting, any objection to the transaction of business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

Section 11. Quorum and Voting. A majority of the number of directors fixed in the manner provided by these Bylaws shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business; provided however, that whenever, for any reason, a vacancy occurs in the Board of Directors, a quorum shall consist of a majority of the remaining directors until the vacancy has been filled. The act of the majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present when the vote is taken shall be the act of the Board of Directors.

A majority of the directors present, whether or not a quorum exists, may adjourn any meeting of the Board of Directors to another time and place. Notice of any such adjourned meeting shall be given to the directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment and, unless the time and place of the adjourned meeting are announced at the time of the adjournment, to the other directors.

Section 12. Meetings of the Board of Directors by Means of a Conference Telephone or Similar Communications. Members of the Board of Directors may participate in a meeting of such Board by means of a conference telephone or similar communications equipment if all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other at the same time. Participation by such means shall constitute presence in person at a meeting.

Section 13. Action Without a Meeting. Any action required or permitted to be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors or a committee thereof may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, is signed by all of the directors of this Corporation, or all the members of the committee, as the case may be. Action taken under this Section is effective when the last director or member of the committee signs the consent, unless the consent specifies a different effective date. Such consent shall have the effect as a vote taken at an annual or special meeting of the Board of Directors and may be described as such in any document.

Section 14. Director Conflicts of Interests. No contract or other transaction between this Corporation and one or more of its directors or any other corporation, firm, association or entity in which one or more of the directors of this Corporation are directors or officers or are financially interested shall be either void or voidable because of such relationship or interest, or because such director or directors of this Corporation are present at the meeting of the Board of Directors or a committee thereof which authorizes, approves or ratifies such contract or transaction, or because his or their vote(s) are counted for such purpose, if:

(a) The fact of such relationship or interest is disclosed or known to the Board of Directors or committee which authorizes, approves or ratifies the contract or transaction by a vote or consent sufficient for the purpose without counting the vote(s) or written consent(s) of such interested director(s); or

(b) The fact of such relationship or interest is disclosed or known to the shareowners entitled to vote and they authorize, approve or ratify such contract or transaction by vote taken at an annual or special meeting of shareowners; or

(c) The contract or transaction is fair and reasonable as to the Corporation at the time it is authorized by the Board of Directors, a committee thereof or the shareowners.

For purposes of Section 14(a) hereof only, a conflict of interest transaction is authorized, approved or ratified if it receives the affirmative vote of a majority of the directors on the Board of Directors, or on the committee, who have no relationship or interest in the transaction, but a transaction may not be authorized, approved or ratified under this Section 14 by a single director. If a majority of the directors who have no such relationship or interest in the transaction vote to authorize, approve or ratify the transaction, a quorum is present for the purpose of taking action under this Section 14. The presence of, or a vote cast by, a director with such relationship or interest in the transaction does not affect the validity of any action taken under Section 14(a) hereof if the transaction is otherwise authorized, approved or ratified as provided in that subsection, but such presence or vote of those directors may be counted for purposes of determining whether the transaction is approved under other provisions of the Bylaws, the Articles of Incorporation or the Act.

For purposes of Section 14(b) hereof, a conflict of interest transaction is authorized, approved or ratified if it receives the vote of a majority of the shares entitled to be counted under this Section 14. Shares owned by or voted under the control of a director who has a relationship or interest in the transaction described in this Section 14 may not be counted in a vote of shareowners to determine whether to authorize, approve or ratify a conflict of interest transaction under Section 14(b) hereof. The vote of those shares, however, is counted in determining whether the transaction is approved under other provisions of these Bylaws, the Articles of Incorporation or the Act. A majority of the shares, whether or not present, that are entitled to be counted in a vote on the transaction under this Section 14 constitutes a quorum for the purpose of taking action under this Section 14.

ARTICLE III
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Standing Committees. The following standing committees may be formed: (a) Executive Committee; (b) Compensation Committee; (c) Audit Committee; (d) Nominating Committee; (e) Corporate Governance Committee, as well as one or more other committees as it may deem advisable. Each such committee may exercise the powers and authority of the Board of Directors to the extent provided in the charters of each committee adopted by the Board of Directors in one or more resolutions.

Section 2. Limit on Power and Authority. No such committee shall have the authority or power to:

- (a) Approve or recommend to shareowners actions or proposals required by law to be approved by shareowners;
- (b) Fill vacancies on the Board of Directors or any committee thereof;
- (c) Adopt, amend or repeal the Bylaws;
- (d) Authorize or approve the reacquisition of shares unless pursuant to a general formula or method specified by the Board of Directors;
- (e) Authorize or approve the issuance or sale of, or any contract to issue or sell, shares or designate the terms of the series of a class of shares, except that the Board of Directors may authorize a committee (or senior executive officer of the Corporation) to do so within limits specifically prescribed by the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Meetings. Each committee shall hold as many meetings as are necessary to continue or complete the performance of its duties. The provisions of Sections 9, 10 and 11 of Article II of these Bylaws shall apply to committees and their members as well.

Section 4. Record of Meetings. Each committee shall keep or cause to be kept minutes of each meeting held, and each set of minutes shall include a description of all matters considered and all decisions, if any, made.

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers. If so appointed by the Board of Directors, the officers of this Corporation shall consist of a Chairman, a President, one or more Executive Vice Presidents, Senior Vice Presidents and Vice Presidents, a Secretary, a Treasurer, and such other officers as appointed by the Board of Directors. Any two (2) or more offices may be held by the same person.

Section 2. Appointment and Term of Office. The officers of the Corporation shall be appointed annually by the Board of Directors at the first meeting of the Board held after the shareowners' annual meeting. If the appointment of officers does not occur at this meeting, the appointment shall occur as soon thereafter as practicable. Each officer shall hold office until a successor has been duly appointed and qualified, or until an earlier resignation, removal from office, or death.

Section 3. Removal of Officers. Any officer of the Corporation may be removed from his or her office or position at any time, with or without cause, by a majority vote of the Board of Directors. Any officer or assistant officer, if appointed by another officer, may likewise be removed by such officer.

Section 4. Resignation. Any officer of the Corporation may resign at any time from his or her office or position by delivering notice to the Corporation, the Board of Directors or its Chairman. Such resignation is effective when the notice is delivered unless the notice specifies a later effective date. If a resignation is made effective at a later date and the Corporation accepts the future effective date, the Board of Directors may fill the pending vacancy before the effective date if the Board provides that the successor does not take office until the effective date.

Section 5. Duties. If so appointed by the Board of Directors, the officers of this Corporation shall have the following duties:

(a) Chairman. The Chairman shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors.

(b) President. Unless otherwise designated by the Board of Directors, the President shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation and shall, subject to the control of the Board of Directors, in general, supervise and control all of the business and affairs of the Corporation, and shall preside at all meetings of the shareowners and all committees of the Board of Directors on which he or she may serve, and in the absence of the Chairman, shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. During any time the President is serving as the Chief Executive Officer, the President shall be a member of the Board of Directors. In addition, the President may cause to be called special meetings of the shareowners and directors in accordance with these Bylaws.

(c) Executive, Senior and other Vice Presidents. One or more Executive, Senior or other Vice Presidents may be designated by that title or such additional title or titles as the Board of Directors may determine. The duties of such Vice Presidents shall be as follows:

During the absence and inability of the President to perform his duties or exercise his powers, as set forth in these Bylaws or in the acts under which this Corporation is organized, the same shall be performed and exercised by an Executive Vice President (in such order of seniority as may be determined by the Board of Directors or, failing such determination, as may be designated by the Chairman of the Board); and when so acting, he shall have the powers and be subject to all responsibilities hereby given to or imposed upon the President. However, the Executive Vice President shall not become a member of the Board of Directors unless elected by the Board of Directors. The Executive, Senior and other Vice Presidents shall have such powers and perform such duties as usually pertain to their office, or as are assigned to them by the President or the Board of Directors.

(d) Secretary. The Secretary shall have such powers and perform such duties as are incident to the Office of Secretary of a Corporation, or as are assigned to him by the President or the Board of Directors, including the following:

(1) He shall keep the resolutions, forms of written consent, minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors and of the shareowners, and other official records of the Corporation in appropriate books.

(2) He shall give and serve all notices of the Corporation.

(3) He shall be custodian of the records and of the corporate seal, and affix the latter when required to authenticate the records of the Corporation.

(4) He shall keep or cause to be kept the stock and transfer books in the manner prescribed by law, so as to show at all times the amount of capital stock, the manner and the time the same was paid in, the names of the owners thereof, alphabetically arranged, their respective places of residences, their post office addresses, the number of shares owned by each, and the time at which each person became such owner; and keep or cause to be kept such stock and transfer books open daily during the business hours and at the main office of the Corporation, or at such other place as may be designated by the Secretary, subject to the inspection of such shareowners as are authorized to inspect the same, as provided in Article I, Section 8 of these Bylaws.

(5) He shall sign all certificates of stock.

(6) He shall present to the Board of Directors all communications addressed to him officially by the President or any officer or shareowner of the Corporation.

(7) He shall attend to all correspondence and perform all the duties incident to the Office of Secretary.

(e) Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have custody of all corporate funds and financial records, shall keep full and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or the President.

Section 6. Other Officers, Employees, and Agents. Each and every other officer, employee, and agent of the Corporation shall possess, and may exercise, such power and authority, and shall perform such duties, as may from time to time be assigned to him or her by the Board of Directors, the officer appointing him or her, and such officer or officers who may from time to time be designated by the Board to exercise supervisory authority.

ARTICLE V
SHARES OF STOCK

Section 1. Certificates for Shares. The Board of Directors shall determine whether shares of the corporation shall be uncertificated or certificated. If certificated shares are issued, certificates representing shares in the Corporation shall be signed (either manually or by facsimile) by the President or Vice President and the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary and may be sealed with the seal of the Corporation or a facsimile thereof. A certificate which has been signed by an officer or officers who later shall have ceased to be such officer when the certificate is issued shall nevertheless be valid. Upon receipt of the consideration for which the Board of Directors has authorized for the issuance of the shares, such shares so issued shall be fully paid and nonassessable.

Section 2. Issuance of Shares. All certificates issued shall be registered and numbered in the order in which they are issued. They shall be issued in consecutive order, and on the face of each share shall be entered the name of the person owning the shares represented by the certificate, the number of shares represented by the certificate, and the date of issuance of the certificate. No certificate shall be issued for any share until such share is fully paid.

Section 3. Transfer of Shares; Ownership of Shares. Transfers of shares of stock of the Corporation shall be made only on the stock transfer books of the Corporation, and only after the surrender to the Corporation of the certificates representing such shares, if any, by the person in whose name the shares stand on the books of the Corporation, or his duly authorized legal representative. In all cases of transfer, the former certificate must be surrendered and canceled before a new certificate will be issued. In case of transfer by an attorney-in-fact, the power of attorney, duly executed and acknowledged, shall be deposited with the Secretary of the Corporation.

Section 4. Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Certificates. The Corporation shall issue a new stock certificate in the place of any certificate previously issued if the holder of record of the certificate: (a) makes proof in affidavit form that it has been lost, destroyed or wrongfully taken; (b) requests the issuance of a new certificate before the Corporation has notice that the certificate has been acquired by a purchaser for value in good faith and without notice of any adverse claim; (c) at the discretion of the Board of Directors, gives bond in such form and amount as the Corporation may require, to indemnify the Corporation, the transfer agent and registrar against any claim that may be made on account of the alleged loss, destruction or theft of such certificate; and (d) satisfies any other reasonable requirements imposed by the Corporation.

ARTICLE VI
ACTIONS WITH RESPECT TO SECURITIES OF OTHER CORPORATIONS

Unless otherwise directed by the Board of Directors, the President or a designee of the President shall have the power to vote and to otherwise act on behalf of the Corporation, in person or by proxy, at any meeting of shareowners on, or with respect to, any action of shareowners of any other Corporation in which this Corporation may hold securities and to otherwise exercise any and all rights and powers which this Corporation may possess by reason of its ownership of securities in other corporations.

ARTICLE VII
INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS

Section 1. Insurance. The Board of Directors of the Corporation, in its discretion, shall have authority on behalf of the Corporation to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, partner, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against any liability asserted against him and incurred by him in any such capacity, or arising out of his status as such, whether or not the Corporation would have the power to indemnify him against such liability under the provisions of this Article. The provisions of the following sections of this Article VII shall apply only in the event that no such insurance is in effect or, if such insurance is in effect, only to the extent that matters for which indemnification by the Corporation is permitted by such sections are not within the coverage of such insurance.

Section 2. Action Against a Party Because of Corporation Position. The Corporation shall indemnify each director or officer, and may indemnify, in its sole discretion, any employee or agent, each of whom was or is a party, or is threatened to be made a party, to any threatened, pending, or completed claim, action, suit, or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative (other than an action by, or in the right of, the Corporation) by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, as the case may be, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, partner, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation, a partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines, and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding, including any appeal thereof, if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the Corporation and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. The termination of any claim, action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement or conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent shall not, in and of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner which he or she reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the Corporation or, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful.

Section 3. Action by or in the Right of Corporation. The Corporation shall indemnify any director or officer of the Corporation, and may indemnify, in its sole discretion, any employee or agent of the Corporation, who was or is a party, or is threatened to be made a party, to any threatened, pending, or completed claim, action or suit by or in the right of the Corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, partner, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such claim, action, or suit, including any appeal thereof, if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation, except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue, or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable unless, and only to the extent that, the court in which such claim, action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which such court shall deem proper.

Section 4. Reimbursement if Successful. To the extent that the director, officer, employee, or agent of the Corporation has been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any claim, action, suit, or proceeding referred to in Section 2 or Section 3 of this Article VII, or in defense of any claim, issue, or matter therein, and is indemnified by the Corporation against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection therewith, he or she shall remain indemnified for such expenses, notwithstanding that he or she had not been successful (on the merits or otherwise) on any other claim, issue, or matter in any such claim, action, suit or proceeding.

Section 5. Authorization. Any indemnification under Section 2 or Section 3 of this Article VII (unless ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction) shall be made by the Corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the director, officer, employee or agent, as the case may be, is proper in the circumstances because he or she met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in Section 2 or Section 3 of this Article VII. Such determination shall be made:

(a) By a majority vote of a quorum of the Board of Directors; however, for the purposes of this Subsection, a quorum shall consist of directors who are or were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding; or

(b) If such quorum is not obtainable, or even if obtainable, by the majority vote of a committee duly designated by the Board of Directors (in which directors who are parties may participate) consisting solely of two or more directors not at the time parties to the proceeding; or

(c) By independent legal counsel that is (i) selected by the Board of Directors as prescribed by Section 5(a) hereof or by the committee as prescribed by Section 5(b) hereof, or (ii) if a quorum of the directors cannot be obtained in accordance with Section 5(a) hereof and a committee cannot be designated in accordance with Section 5(b) hereof, selected by majority vote of the full Board of Directors (including directors who are parties to the proceeding); or

(d) By the shareowners by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of shareowners who are or were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, or if no such quorum is obtainable, by a majority vote of shareowners who were not parties to such proceeding.

Section 6. Advance Reimbursement. Expenses, including attorneys' fees, incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit, or proceeding shall be paid by the Corporation to any officer or director, and may be paid, in its sole discretion, to any agent or employee, in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding, upon a preliminary determination, following one of the procedures set forth in Section 5 of this Article VII, that the director, officer, employee or agent, as the case may be, met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in Section 2 or Section 3 of this Article VII, or as authorized by the Board of Directors in the specific case and, in either event, upon receipt of a written commitment from or on behalf of the director, officer, employee or agent to repay such amount unless it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is entitled to be indemnified by the Corporation as authorized in this Article.

Section 7. Further Indemnification. Indemnification as provided in this Article shall not be deemed exclusive. The Corporation may make any other further indemnification of any of its directors, officers, employees or agents that may be authorized under any statute, rule or law, provision of Articles of Incorporation, agreement, vote of shareowners or disinterested directors, or otherwise, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, provided, however, that indemnification or advancement of expenses shall not be made to or on behalf of any director, officer, employee or agent if a judgment or other final adjudication establishes that his or her actions, or omissions to act, were material to the cause of action so adjudicated and constitute:

(a) A violation of the criminal law, unless the director, officer, employee or agent had reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was lawful or had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful;

(b) A transaction from which the director, officer, employee or agent derived an improper personal benefit;

(c) In the case of a director, a circumstance under which the liability provisions of Section 607.0834 of the Act are applicable; or

(d) Willful misconduct or a conscious disregard for the best interests of the Corporation in a proceeding by or in the right of the Corporation to procure a judgment in its favor or in a proceeding by or in the right of a shareowner of the Corporation.

Where such other provision provides broader rights of indemnification than these Bylaws, such other provision shall control.

Section 8. Continuing Right of Indemnification. Indemnification as provided in this Article shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee, or agent, and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, and administrators of such a person.

Section 9. Limitation on Indemnity and Reimbursement. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Article, in the event that the Board of Directors determines that the action giving rise to a claim for indemnity or expense reimbursement is the result of action enumerated in any of the provisions set forth in Sections 7(a)-7(d) hereof upon the part of the claimant, no such indemnity or expense reimbursement shall be provided by the Corporation.

ARTICLE VIII **AMENDMENTS**

These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new Bylaws may be adopted, by either a majority of members of the Board of Directors or a majority vote of the shareowners; provided that (i) the Board of Directors may not alter, amend or repeal any Bylaw adopted by shareowners if the shareowners specifically provide that such Bylaw is not subject to amendment or repeal by the directors; and (ii) in the case of any shareowner action, two-thirds (66 2/3%) of the shareowners, acting only by voting at a special meeting, will be required to amend any provision in Article I, Article II, Article VII or this Article VIII.



Corporate Headquarters
217 North Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

News Release

For Immediate Release: November 29, 2007

For Information Contact:
J. Kimbrough Davis
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
850.402.7820

Capital City Bank Group, Inc. Announces Increase to Share Repurchase Program and Majority Voting in Director Elections

TALLAHASSEE, Fla., November 29, 2007 -- Capital City Bank Group, Inc. (NASDAQ: CCBG) announced today that its Board of Directors has authorized an increase to its share repurchase program and an amendment to the Company's Bylaws to implement a majority voting standard for the election of directors.

Increase to Share Repurchase Program

The Board of Directors of the Company has authorized the repurchase of an additional 500,000 shares of common stock under its previously authorized share repurchase program. This increase, together with previously available amounts, provides a total authorization of 2,671,875 shares to be repurchased. Since 2000, the Company has repurchased approximately 2,106,586 shares under this program.

The shares may be purchased under the program from time to time in open market transactions or in solicited or unsolicited privately negotiated transactions at the Company's discretion, subject to factors such as stock price, general economic and market conditions and the Company's available cash.

William G. Smith, Jr., Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, stated "This additional increase to the repurchase authorization will enable us to continue to manage our capital and to respond to changing market and business conditions, as appropriate."

The share repurchase program does not obligate the Company to acquire any particular amount of shares, and the program may be suspended or discontinued at any time at the Company's discretion. Any shares of stock repurchased under the program will be cancelled.

Majority Voting for Directors

The Board of Directors has approved an amendment to the Company's Bylaws to implement a majority voting standard for electing directors and a resignation requirement for director nominees who fail to receive the required majority vote.

-- more --

PAGE TWO/ Capital City Bank Group

The new standard, which became effective on November 29, 2007 and will apply to the 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareowners, provides that a director nominee will be elected only if the number of votes cast "for" exceeds the number of votes "against" his or her election. Previously, directors were elected under a plurality voting standard that elected nominees receiving the most votes regardless of whether those votes constituted a majority of the shares voted at the meeting. In accordance with best practices, the plurality voting standard will be retained only in the case of contested elections.

To support the Company's majority voting standard, the amended Bylaws require a director nominee who fails to receive a majority vote when standing for election to tender his or her resignation to the Board. The Board will determine within 90 days whether to accept the resignation and will publicly disclose its decision.

William G. Smith, Jr. stated "The new majority voting policy is the latest in a series of enhancements adopted by the Board to improve Capital City's governance standards."

The Bylaw amendment is included in a Current Report on Form 8-K filed today with the SEC.

About Capital City Bank Group, Inc.

Capital City Bank Group, Inc. (NASDAQ: CCBG) is one of the largest financial services companies headquartered in Florida and has \$2.4 billion in assets. The Company provides a full range of banking services, including traditional deposit and credit services, asset management, trust, mortgage banking, merchant services, bankcards, data processing and securities brokerage services. The Company's bank subsidiary, Capital City Bank, was founded in 1895 and now has 71 banking offices, four mortgage lending offices, and 79 ATMs in Florida, Georgia and Alabama. In 2006, Mergent, Inc., a leading provider of information on publicly traded companies, named the Company as a Dividend Achiever, a list of public companies that have increased their regular cash dividends for at least 10 consecutive years. Of all publicly traded U.S. companies that pay dividends, less than three percent made this list. Capital City Bank Group was also named to this list in 2005. For more information about Capital City Bank Group, Inc., visit <http://www.ccbg.com>.

Safe Harbor Statement under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995

Forward-looking statements in this press release are based on current plans and expectations that are subject to uncertainties and risks, which could cause our future results to differ materially. The following factors, among others, could cause our actual results to differ: our ability to integrate acquisitions; the strength of the U.S. economy and the local economies where we conduct operations; harsh weather conditions; fluctuations in inflation, interest rates, or monetary policies; changes in the stock market and other capital and real estate markets; legislative or regulatory changes; customer acceptance of third-party products and services; increased competition and its effect on pricing; technological changes; changes in consumer spending and savings habits; our growth and profitability; changes in accounting; and our ability to manage the risks involved in the foregoing. Additional factors can be found in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, and our other filings with the SEC, which are available at the SEC's internet site (<http://www.sec.gov>). Forward-looking statements in this press release speak only as of the date of the press release, and we assume no obligation to update forward-looking statements or the reasons why actual results could differ.

###